
SCHOOL OF CHEMISTRY & MOLECULAR BIOSCIENCES 
COURSEWORK STUDENTS ADVISORY GROUP 

 
Meeting 1/20  26 March 2020  For general publication 
 

1 

Present:  Prof Joanne Blanchfield (in the chair), Mr Marley Chia Miss Julia Buczynski, Ms Tammie Fair, 
Ms Lucy Holyoak (minutes), Miss Susanna Huang, Miss Harsha Joshi (observer), Ms Varsha 
Kommajosyula, Mr Simon Worrall. 

 
Apologies:  Nil. 
 
Absent:  Dr James Forde, Mr Edgar Goakes 
 
 
1.  Welcome and apologies: 
 

Joanne Blanchfield welcomed members to the first CSAG meeting of the year and noted 
there were no apologies. 

 
 

2.  Confirmation of the minutes of the meeting held 16 September 2019: 
 

The minutes of  the meeting held 16  September 2019, having been  circulated  to  group 
members and published on the School website with SCMB constituent students notified via email that the 
minutes were available, were taken as read and were confirmed by those who had been present. 

 
 

3.  Business arising out of the minutes: 
 

3.1 COVID‐19 check‐in 
 
Susanna Huang noted  that  students had been having problems gaining access  to Zoom 

classes, with some Zoom links taking up to 10 minutes to load. Susanna noted that this had taken away 
time from the learning activity as some students had missed 10 minutes of content. Susanna also noted 
that there had been some confusion on whether due dates would change for assessment items and did 
not feel that the students had been kept up to date with all course changes.  

 
Joanne Blanchfield explained that Course Coordinators had been relaying  information as 

soon as it was available to them. Tammie Fair reported that the electronic course profiles (ECPs) had been 
updated by Course Coordinators and that most of the changes should be live in the ECPs.  

 
Marley Chia noted that the communication in CHEM3010 seemed to be more delayed than 

other courses and that students had not received important updates within a timely manner which had 
made the transition to online delivery awkward. 

 
Julia Buczynski reported on the CHEM2054 practical class changes which now  involved a 

results sheet to be completed remotely. Julia noted that while the task was straightforward,  it may be 
difficult for students to complete if they were unable to attend one of the Zoom sessions scheduled by 
the Course Coordinator. Joanne recommended the students ask if these Zoom sessions are recorded.  

 
Julia noted that the biggest  issue to date has been the delivery of the CHEM2050 online 

exam which had been held on 25 March and did not go well due to technical issues such as images not 
loading or only partially loading. Julia noted that this had negatively impacted on the CHEM2050 cohort 
morale.  

 
Joanne agreed that the technical issues experienced with the CHEM2050 exam had been 

very disappointing. Joanne noted that the academics involved  had done everything they could to set the 
exam up for success and had since contacted the ITS department for an explanation as to why these issues 
occurred so it could be resolved for future Blackboard exams.  

 
Joanne stated that the students would not be disadvantaged and that Professor James De 

Voss and A/Prof Elizabeth Krenske were currently working towards a resolution. 
 

ACTION 



SCHOOL OF CHEMISTRY & MOLECULAR BIOSCIENCES 
COURSEWORK STUDENTS ADVISORY GROUP 

 
Meeting 1/20  26 March 2020  For general publication 
 

2 

3.  Business arising out of the minutes:  (continued) 
 
3.1 COVID‐19 check‐in (continued) 
 
Marley stated  that CHEM3010 had  run a similar Blackboard exam on 26 March and  the 

exam went well without technical difficulties. Marley noted that students could not re‐visit questions they 
had already completed  

 
Lucy Holyoak noted that allowing students to re‐visit completed questions was one step of 

the  exam  set‐up  process.  The  administration  staff  will  work  with  academics  to  ensure  that  all 
quizzes/exams allow students to backtrack.  

 
Tammie encouraged members to ask their student peers to send this sort of feedback to 

the School as it is very helpful.  
 
Joanne advised that the UQ Libraries were currently open for students to access and would 

remain open for as long as possible. Joanne noted that there was a reasonable supply of laptops for loan 
from the UQ Library that students may wish to organise now  if they did not have computer access at 
home.  

Simon Worrall queried whether students had been notified of the updated timetable. 
 
Joanne  noted  that  it  had  not  been  possible  for  the  timetable  administrators  to  ‘shift’ 

activities back one week to account for the pause week. Joanne noted that Course Coordinators needed 
to remind students that they should be going off their timetable for the previous week as week 5 had 
become week 4 and so forth. Joanne noted that she would send an email to academic staff to remind 
them to advise students that the University was now operating one week behind the original schedule.   

 
 
3.2 Membership changes 
 
Joanne Blanchfield reported that she would review applications with the Acting Head of 

School, Professor James De Voss so that a full advisory group could be assembled for the next meeting.    
 
Lucy Holyoak welcomed Miss Harsha  Joshi and Mr Edgar Goakes as  the Chemistry Club 

representatives for 2020.  
 
 
3.3  ‘Art of Science’ competition 
 
Joanne Blanchfield referred to the winning entries. Joanne noted that it may not be possible 

to use  the  image  submitted by  the  second prize winner  for School marketing collateral as  it contains 
identifiable characters from an anime series.  

 
Harsha  Joshi  recommended  including a comment below  the  image noting  the source of 

inspiration to address copyright concerns.   
 
Marley  Chia  noted  that  the  group  should  investigate  further  avenues  to  advertise  this 

competition to the students. Marley suggested that group members could be responsible for advertising 
it to student peers and Course Coordinators could include a slide in one of their classes.   

 
It was resolved ‐  
that the Art of Science competition would run again in 2020. 

 
 
 
 
 
 

LUCY 

JOANNE 

LUCY 



SCHOOL OF CHEMISTRY & MOLECULAR BIOSCIENCES 
COURSEWORK STUDENTS ADVISORY GROUP 

 
Meeting 1/20  26 March 2020  For general publication 
 

3 

3.  Business arising out of the minutes:  (continued) 
 

3.4 Undergraduate ‘Discipline Mixer’ event 

 
Harsha Joshi reported that the Undergraduate ‘Discipline Mixer’ event held in semester two 

2019 had been very successful. Harsha noted that the mixer event may not be possible for 2020 due to 
current government enforced restrictions on social gatherings and that the Chemistry Club were currently 
investigating the possibility of running an online event.  

 
Joanne  Blanchfield  agreed  that  an  online  event  would  be  good  under  the  current 

circumstances so that students could engage with each other. Joanne recommended that the Chemistry 
Club still run a  face‐to‐face  ‘Discipline Mixer’ event when  the campus re‐opens as a welcome back  to 
campus for students.  

 
Marley Chia noted that there had not been very much interaction between students and 

staff at the 2019 event and suggested that some activities needed to be introduced that would cater to 
and engage both students and staff.  

 
Harsha Joshi noted that many more students were present than staff.  

 
 
3.5  Laboratory manual review: 
 
Joanne  Blanchfield  noted  that many  laboratory manuals  would  no  longer  be  used  as 

planned for semester one, 2020 due to the new format of online delivery. Joanne  invited members to 
comment on whether they had noticed any  improvements to the quality of the  laboratory manuals  in 
semester one, 2020.  

 
Julia Buczynski reported that the  laboratory manuals for CHEM2054 and BIOC2000 were 

very similar in terms of formatting and structure and it was easy to identify that these manuals were from 
the same School.  

 
Marley Chia noted that he did not recall receiving any information regarding a laboratory 

manual review for CHEM3010.  
 
Joanne noted that there had been many changes in third year chemistry for semester one, 

2020 and so this many not have been organised for this semester.  
 
Harsha Joshi noted that many second year chemistry students in CHEM2050 were confused 

as  to  how  to  complete  the  data  form with  information  from  ChemWatch  as  the  instructions  in  the 
laboratory manual were not clear.  

 
Marley suggested that a video tutorial on how to fill out each section of the form be posted 

on the Chem Lab Hub Blackboard page.  
 
Lucy Holyoak undertook to discuss with the Course Coordinator of CHEM2050 whether it 

was possible to organise for a tutor to create this video.  
 
 
4.  Other business/open discussion:   
 

4.1  Student feedback: 
 
Joanne Blanchfield requested that group members encourage student peers to send their 

feedback to the School so that the School is aware of any issues and can work towards a resolution. 
Joanne noted that, despite the change to online delivery of courses, it was still very important that 
courses run smoothly and students receive a high quality educational experience and are well prepared 
for the end of semester exams.  

LUCY 



SCHOOL OF CHEMISTRY & MOLECULAR BIOSCIENCES 
COURSEWORK STUDENTS ADVISORY GROUP 

 
Meeting 1/20  26 March 2020  For general publication 
 

4 

4.  Other business/open discussion: (continued) 
 
4.2  Laboratory skills: 
 
Marley Chia queried whether there had been any discussions as to how students would be 

brought up to speed with laboratory skills. Varsha Kommajosyula noted that the postgraduate student 
cohort also had similar queries. 

 
Joanne Blanchfield reported that there had been a lot of discussion on this topic. Joanne 

stated that the current suggestions were to offer a voluntary laboratory skills ‘boot camp’ over the inter 
semester break and the summer semester. Joanne noted that this would depend on whether COVID‐19 
government restrictions would permit this activity to happen. The activity would not be marked and 
would be designed as a fun activity.  

 
Marley Chia queried how a student would complete the summer ‘boot camp’ if they were 

to graduate in December.  
 
Joanne explained that some semester two courses would need to be adapted based on 

the changes to semester one laboratory work. It may also be possible to host additional sessions for 
students who feel they need extra support for their semester two studies.  

 
Varsha Kommajosyula reported that they had received many questions from postgraduate 

student peers about the laboratory skills for BIOC7004. 
 
Simon Worrall reported that the Postgraduate Directors were also looking into running 

additional laboratory skill workshops later in the year for students who are enrolled in BIOC7004 in 
semester one.  

 
Marley noted that it was important to communicate to students that the School was 

working on a plan to provide students with these skills.  
 
Julia Buczynski added that it was important to update students with a message that things 

are being worked on behind the scenes as students who are not on advisory groups do not have direct 
access to this sort of information and feel left out and unsure of what is happening.  

 
Tammie Fair reported that the School had been providing students with information as 

soon as it became available. Tammie encouraged students to send the School an email with any 
concerns so that we can address these and identify common themes.  

 
Julia stated that it would be helpful if an announcement went out to students just to 

reassure them that the School knows there is a lot of uncertainty and that there is a lot going on behind 
the scenes to provide students with as much support as possible. Julia noted that this announcement 
could also include the School contact information for students to send any questions or concerns to.  

 
Joanne agreed and stated that she would create an email as Chair of the Teaching and 

Learning Committee in association with the Acting Head of School, Professor James De Voss.   
 

 
5.  Next meeting: 
 

The  next meeting will  be  held  at  12pm  on  Friday  8 May,  2020.  This meeting will  be 
conducted via Zoom.  

* * * * * 

SIMON 

JOANNE 


